Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 8:35 AM

To: AsstFireChie_

Cc: Fox Todd; Brian.Love-; John.Loomi-; Asensio, Ricardo
I o I © - scr, Dane W/,
(Dane.Pederse_)

Subject: RE: North Little Rock plane incident

Importance: High

Chief Cerrato,

Thank you for forwarding Lt. Poole’s statement... | will include his statement with my NTSB case file associated
with the accident investigation.

Sincerely,
Andrew Todd Fox
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator

From: AsstFireChie

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 8:31 AM

To: Fox Todd

Subject: FW: North Little Rock plane incident

Lt. Poole statement
Chief Cerrato

————— Original Message-----

From: Dennis Poole_
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 7:55 PM

To: Asst. Fire Chief

Subject: North Little Rock plane incident

Attn: Andrew Todd Fox
Actions on May 5th 2016

Upon arrival to the crash site, a victim was pointed in my direction to receive medical treatment. | walked him
away from the crash site and the large fuel tanks, to a curb and had him sit down. While assessing his
condition, | asked him if he remembered what happened. He stated that after takeoff, their plane had lost it's
"left" engine, the other pilot told him that he would take the controls and was trying to "feather it" back in. Lt.
Dudley Schrader retrieved a medical bag from one of the in coming units and came to my location. Again the



patient told us the same story as we were treating his burns and checking for further injury. MEMS arrived and
took over patient care. We assisted in packaging and loading of the patient. No further contact was made.

If any further assistance is needed feel free to call.
Lieutenant Dennis Poole
North Little Rock Fire Department

Safety/Training Division

Sent from my iPhone



Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 8:33 AM

To: AsstFireChie_

Cc: Fox Todd; Brian.Love-; John.Loomi-; Asensio, Ricardo
_; mcounci_; Pedersen, Dane W.
(Dane.Pederse_)

Subject: RE: Plane Crash at NLR Airport on May 5, 2016

Importance: High

Chief Cerrato,

Thank you for forwarding Lt. Schrader’s statement... | will include his statement with my NTSB case file
associated with the accident investigation.

Sincerely,
Andrew Todd Fox
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator

From: AsstFireChie

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 8:29 AM
To: Fox Todd
Subject: FW: Plane Crash at NLR Airport on May 5, 2016

Lt. Schrader statement
Chief Cerrato

From: Amy Schrader
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Asst. Fire Chief; schraderdscot_

Subject: Plane Crash at NLR Airport on May 5, 2016

NTSB
Attention: Air Safety Investigator -- Andrew Todd Fox

Dear Sir,

The following events and/or statements occurred on Thursday, May 5, 2016 at the North Little Rock airport
following a plane crash. Upon arrival of the crash site, Lieutenant Poole was walking a victim away from the
plane crash and had the victim sit down. | noticed that the victim had obvious traumatic injuries, so | retrieved a
medical bag from one of the responding engines that was already on site. Upon contact with the victim, | began
medical treatment. During the course of providing medical treatment, Lt. Poole asked the victim "What had
happened?". The victim stated "I was doing a check ride with the other pilot. We lost engine power. The other
pilot took over and was trying to get it back.” The victim also stated "I tried but could not pull the other pilot
from the wreckage".

If there are any further questions regarding this incident, please feel free to contact me.
1



Lieutenant Dudley S. Schrader
North Little Rock Fire Department



Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 11:08 AM

To: AsstFireChie_

Cc: Fox Todd; Brian.Love-; John.Loomi-; Asensio, Ricardo
I <. S ©-c <<, Dane \.
(Dane.Pederse_)

Subject: RE: Plane crash

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Chief Cerrato,

Thank you for forwarding Lt. Walker’s statement... | will include his statement with my NTSB case file
associated with the accident investigation.

Sincerely,
Andrew Todd Fox
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator

From: AsstFireChie

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:40 AM
To: Fox Todd

Subject: FW: Plane crash

Lt. Walker's statement

From: Sean Walker

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Asst. Fire Chief

Subject: Plane crash

| responded on special ops 1 from the training tower to the plane crash. We were the first NLRFD unit on
scene. Captain Stephens took command and | was assigned triage. There was a plane in a field on fire and fire
around a diesel tank. As | made my way to the crash site | was met at the chain link fence by a pt. he had facial
trauma and burns on his face and arms. | advised the pt. to continue walking to Lt. Poole. The pt. advised me
that his buddy was still in the plane and he was unable to get him out. At this time T-1 arrived on scene and |
felt they would be better suited to continue on to the crash site since | had no PPE. | met with Capt.
Shoemaker and advised him that one pt. was with Lt. Poole and there was still someone in the plane. | then
began pumping truck one and that's where | remained until | was relieved.



Lt./Paramedic
Sean Walker
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